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TO: Development %w Board
FROM: Scott Gustin,~ .
DATE: November 15, 2016
RE: 17-0496AP; 44 Crombie Street

The appellant in this matter has withdrawn his appeal as of November 9, 2016.



Scott Gustin

From: Erik Hoekstra <ehoekstra@redstonevt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 2:49 PM
To: Jeanne Francis

Cc: Scott Gustin

Subject: Re: 44 Crombie- parking stops

Happy to sign the agreement. Is the agreement something the City will draft?
I hereby withdraw the appeal.

Thanks to everyone for working through this. -E

Erik J. Hoekstra
Managing Partner
Redstone

210 College St, Suite 201
Burlington, VT 05401

Phone: 802.363.5165

Fax: 802.860.3594

Email: ehoekstra@redstonevt.com
http://www.redstonevt.com/

ﬁDo you really need to print this e-mail ? Think green...

On Nov 9, 2016, at 2:20 PM, Jeanne Francis <JFrancis@burlingtonvt.gov> wrote:

Spoke with others and if you sign an Agreement, agreeing to plant the shrubs and repair the lawn
damage by May 1, 2017. At this time there will be no administrative fee for the Agreement.

If you wish, you may submit an email to Scott withdrawing the Appeal.

From: Erik Hoekstra [mailto:ehoekstra@redstonevt.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 12:48 PM

To:. Jeanne Francis BIEe e e e B ERR— . CEE e

Cc: Scott Gustin
Subject: Re: 44 Crombie- parking stops

Great, thanks Jeanne!

From: Jeanne Francis <JFrancis@burlingtonvt.gov>
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2016 at 12:47 PM
To: ERIK HOEKSTRA <ehoekstra@redstonevt.com>
Cc: Scott Gustin <SGustin@burlingtonvt.gov>
Subject: RE: 44 Crombie- parking stops




